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From: ROBERTS.BRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@)Ieg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2006 2:28 PM CMP
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us CoM
Cc: Bill Walker; Cochran Keating; John McWhirter; Susan Clark; Tim Perry; Wade Litchfield -
Subject: e-filing for Dkt. No. 060426-EI CTR ____
Attachments: 060426.noi.e-filed version.doc ECR
. o GCL
Electronic Filing —_—
orC
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
RCA
Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel S
Office of Public Counsel CR —_——
¢/o The Florida Legislature SGA
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 —_—
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 SEC ’
(850) 488-9330 -
beck.charlese@eleg.state.fl.us OTH

b

. Docket No. 060426-EI

In re: Petition for exemption under Rule 25-22.082(18), F.A.C., from issuing request for
proposals (RFPs),

C.

d

e.

(

by Florida Power & Light Company.

Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

. There are a total of 2 pages.

The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Notice of Intervention.

See attached file: 060426.noi.e-filed version.doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Brenda S. Roberts

Secretary to Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel.
Office of Public Counsel

Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for exemption under ) Docket No. 060426-El

Rule 25-22.083(18), F.A.C., from issuing )

request for proposals (RFPs), by Florida )
)

Power & Light Company.

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statues, the Citizens of the State of
Florida, by and through Harold McLean, Public Counsel, serve their Notice of

Intervention in this docket.

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Harold McLean
Harold McLean
Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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DOCKET NOS. 060426-El

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by U.S.

Mail or hand-delivery to the following parties on this 28th day of July, 2006.

Cochran Keating, Esquire

General Counsel’s Office

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire
Bryan Anderson, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire

McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A.

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, Florida 33602

s/ Charles J. Beck
Charles J. Beck

Susan F. Clark, Esquire

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

William G. Walker, 1li

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Timothy J. Perry, Esquire
McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A.
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301



